

NHERI Council Monthly Meeting No. 1 in Y-6
July 1, 2021, 2:00 - 3:00 PM EDT

NHERI Council - Summer 2021 Meetings

NHERI NCO is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: NCO Council -- Summer 2021

Time **Jul 1, 2021 02:00 PM** Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Aug 5, 2021 02:00 PM

Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system.

Monthly: https://DesignSafe-ci.zoom.us/meeting/tJlIdOGtpj8qHNOzBPMJhy3rpw4ZjS-EkLHe/ics?icsToken=98tyKuCupjgiH9yRsB-ARowAGojCWe_xiClfgo1yhj3VLgpbe1DkJvUWCLhMXf3b

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://DesignSafe-ci.zoom.us/j/96838584067>

Meeting ID: 968 3858 4067

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,96838584067# US (New York)

+13017158592,,96838584067# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 968 3858 4067

Find your local number: <https://DesignSafe-ci.zoom.us/u/afynuWcBK>

Attending:

- Oregon State University:
- University of California, Berkeley: Sanjay Govindjee (Co-Dir.), and Stanford University: Greg Deierlein (Co-Dir), SimCenter
- University of California, Davis: Ross Boulanger (EF Dir) CGM
- University of California, San Diego: Gilberto Mosqueda (Co-Pi) LHPOST
- University of Colorado Boulder: Jennifer Tobin (CONVERGE)
- University of Florida: Jennifer Bridge (EF Dir. and Council Co-Chair) Powell Lab
- University of Texas at Austin: Ellen Rathje (CI Dir.) DesignSafe-CI)
- University of Texas at Austin:
- University of Washington: Joe Wartman (EF Dir.) RAPID
- National Science Foundation: Joy Pauschke (Prog. Dir, NHERI)
- Purdue University: Julio Ramirez (NCO Dir., Council Secretary), and Dan Zehner (NCO Sch./Ops. Coord.)
- Florida International University: Arindam Chowdhury (EF Dir., Council Chair)
- Lehigh University: Liang Cao, ATLSS

Minutes

1. Attendance

2. Review and Approval of Minutes (previously distributed) Meeting No. 12 (6/3/21) in Y-5 (Arindam Chowdhury)

Jennifer moved to approve the minutes as distributed, and Ross seconded the motion. It passed without objection.

Approved Minutes are posted at:

<https://www.designsafe-ci.org/facilities/nco/governance/nheri-council/>

3. Continuing Business

- a) Update NHERI Researchers Meeting. (Dan Cox and Julio Ramirez) (10 minutes)
Julio updated the Council on the status of the planning and meetings with NSF to collect input. Plans to convene the TG sometime in July and report at the next Council meeting.
- b) Upcoming NHERI Booth Deployments (Dan Zehner, 5 minutes)
 - i. 17WCEE (Sendai, Japan September 20, 2021 to November 2, 2021, 2021) (in-person conference will be held at the venue for 6 days from Sept. 27 to Oct. 2, 2021, the on-line conference period will be extended to one week before and one month after the conference, from Sept.20 to Nov. 2, 2021, as an “Extended conference period (ECP)”)
Dan Zehner updated the Council on the planning for the virtual booth and asked for feedback on a request from the organizers for one short (2-3 min.) video about the organization. The Council concurred that the NSF/NHERI produced video was the best option. The video will be shared with the organizers of the 17 WCEE and the link to the video is:
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wmsxUyTuEBw>
In the booth itself there will be opportunity to add a link to the video of the upgrade of the UCSD table.
 - ii. AGU (New Orleans, USA, 13-17 December, 2021) (in person and online)
Tabled
- c) Collection of NHERI-wide metrics (Dan Zehner, 5 minutes)
Dan Zehner updated the Council on the collection of the metrics of impact now being reported on a six-month basis. He will distribute the latest document with the information on the metrics for the components to report on.
- d) DesignSafe: EF Publish your Data Events and external evaluation process (Ellen Rathje, 10 minutes)
Ellen reported on activities related to data and reuse. In particular, she pointed to the data curation checklist:
<https://www.designsafe-ci.org/rw/user-guides/managing-data/ef-checklist/>
Simcenter asked about using for multiple versions of simulation data the same DOI. Ellen indicated that this is possible now.
- e) Facility status updates (15 minutes) (All)
FIU: continues facility enhancements.
NCO: returning back to in person participation at events under applicable COVID restrictions.

CONVERGE: Upcoming Natural Hazards Workshop
SimCenter: continue operations and UC Berkeley going back to campus.
DesignSafe: everyone is back to pre-COVID by August. The DesignSafe Academy will be on-line.
UCDavis: fully functional.
UCSD: upgrade continues and is on schedule for opening in October.
Lehigh: getting back to normal operations.
RAPID: back to travel in support of missions. Hands-on training workshop will be in person and fully outdoors. REU's continue remotely.

4. New Business

a) NSF Items (Joy Pauschke)

b) Schedule of meetings in the Fall (Julio)

At the next meeting we will try to confirm same Fall schedule of meetings: first Thursday in each month at 2:00 PM EST.

5. Adjourn

Sanjay made the motion to adjourn and Ellen seconded at 2:46 PM EST.